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WIRELESS

October 1, 2021

Village of Jemez Springs

Planning Department

Attn: Mr. Michael Nealeigh and Mr. Robert Naumann
PO Box 269

Jemez Springs, NM 87025

RE: Commnet — FirstNet Project — Site Name: Jemez Springs
Dear Mr. Michael Nealeigh and Mr. Robert Naumann;

Commnet Four Corner's proposed wireless telecommunication facility shall be maintained in a safe
manner, and in compliance with all conditions of the Conditional Use Permit, without exception, unless
specifically granted relief by the Village in writing, as well as all applicable and permissible local codes,
ordinances, and regulations, including any and all applicable County, State and Federal Laws, rules, and
regulations. The construction of the wireless telecommunication is legally permissible, including, but not
limited to the fact that the Applicant is authorized to do business in the State. Please see attached
Commnet Four Corner's status of good standing.

We greatly appreciate your help with this Commnet’s proposed project and contact me at 312-858-6546
if you have any questions.
Best Regards,

Cynthia VanDeMark | Zoning & Permitting Specialist | Phone: 312-858-6546
SAC Wireless, LLC — 300 Airport Rd, Elgin, IL 60123
cynthia.vandemark@sacw.com | www.sacw.com
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